# ARIF RAHMAD

I am a Graphic Designer and Motion Artist from Medan-Indonesia. More than two year experience in the field of Graphics and Motion Design. I also have basic skills in the field of Web Programming, such as PHP, JavaScript, Laravel, HTML 5, CSS 3 and more.

Let's get acquainted!



## **Work Experience**



September 2020 to Now

#### **REFHRAHMADH STUDIO**

Visual Designer/Artist (Freelancer)

March 2022 to April 2022

#### PT. PERINTIS TIMBANGAN

**Graphic Designer (Full Time)** 

November 2020 to December 2020

#### PT. BUANA SAMUDERA

Administrator (Internship)

## **Education**

- 35 Medan Junior High School 2011 to 2014
- Mandiri Vocational High School 2014 to 2017
- Medan State Islamic University 2017 to 2022

### **Main Skills**



Branding Design, Logo, Flyer, Poster, Product, Banner, Layout, T-Shirt, Flat Design



Designing and Creating Web and Mobile Hierarchy Structure, UI Design, UX Research, Prototype



**Designing & Creating Branding** Videos, Cinematic, Product Advertising and 2D Animation

## **Mastered Adobe Software**











### **Contact Information**

Website **Phone** 

www.refhrahmadh.my.id

(62) 877-9210-0530

Address Medan, Indonesia

#### **Other Skills**

- 1. Create a product mockup design
- 2. Image retouching
- 3. 3D Environment
- 4. Create simple visual effects
- 5. Copywriting
- 6. Operate Microsoft Office

See More >

#### **Social Media**





in refhrahmadh





refhrahmadh



refhrahmadh



Bē refhrahmadh